
 
 

NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE  

Request for Proposal Amendment #6 

The following changes / clarifications / additions have been added to the Request for Proposal project specifications 
and plans: 
 

1. QUESTION:  Our legal department is requesting that we execute a mutual NDA, especially since we will be 
sharing confidential information such as pricing. Please let me know if this would be acceptable or if The City of 
Wheaton can provide a mutual NDA for us to review. 
ANSWER:  We would consider signing an NDA for any non-public technology included in a proposal, but not for 
pricing, terms, statement of work, etc. 
 

2. QUESTION:  Can you please elaborate on the desired timeline/schedule of completing this job? Are there any 
specific deadlines which are required to be met? 
ANSWER: The timing of payments and work will be negotiated with the winning proposer. 

 
3. QUESTION:   Are there any specific details needed for our references that the City requires other than contact 

information? 
ANSWER: There are no other specific requirements for references.  However, the bidder should endeavor to 
provide references for which they have used similar equipment and/or provided similar services. 
 

4. QUESTION: For Insurance requirements, does the City require an Insurance Certificate or a Sample Insurance 
Certificate? 
ANSWER: Sample insurance certificate is sufficient. 
 

5. QUESTION: What is the location for the below devices?  
ANSWER:   
 

Product Id  Ports Site Label Site Label 

WS-C3750-48PS-S 48 Fire 1 1 S FAPP CIR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3750-24PS-S 24 Fire 1 1 S FAPP CIR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3750-24PS-S 24 Fire 1 1 S FAPP CIR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3560-24PS-S 24 Fire 2 1590 S PRESIDENT ST WHEATON IL 60189 IL US 

WS-C3560-24PS-S 24 Fire 3 1700 N MAIN ST WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3560-24PS-S 24 Water 210 REBER ST WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

CISCO2821-HSEC/K9   City Hall 303 WEST WESLEY WHEATON IL 60189 US 

WS-C3750G-24TS-E 24 City Hall 303 WEST WESLEY WHEATON IL 60189 US 

WS-C3750-48PS-S 48 City Hall 303 WEST WESLEY WHEATON IL 60189 US 

WS-C3750-48PS-S 48 City Hall 303 WEST WESLEY WHEATON IL 60189 US 

  



 

Product Id  Ports Site Label Site Label 

WS-C3750G-24TS-E 24 City Hall 303 WEST WESLEY WHEATON IL 60189 US 

WS-C3560-48PS-S 48 City Hall Annex 303 WEST WESLEY WHEATON IL 60189 US 

WS-C3560-48PS-S 48 City Hall Basement 303 WEST WESLEY WHEATON IL 60189 US 

ASA5510-SEC-BUN-K9   City Hall 303 WEST WESLEY WHEATON IL 60189 US 

WS-C3750-48PS-S 48 Public Works 821 W LIBERTY DR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3750-24PS-S 24 Public Works 821 W LIBERTY DR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

CISCO2821-HSEC/K9   Police 900 W LIBERTY DR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3750G-24TS-E 24 Police 900 W LIBERTY DR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3750-48PS-S 48 Police 900 W LIBERTY DR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3750-48PS-S 48 Police 900 W LIBERTY DR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3750-48PS-S 48 Police 900 W LIBERTY DR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

WS-C3750G-24TS-E 24 Police 900 W LIBERTY DR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

ASA5510-SEC-BUN-K9   Police 900 W LIBERTY DR WHEATON IL 60187 IL US 

 
6. QUESTION:  Does the City have fiber terminated at each location with 10gb per second support? 

ANSWER: The requirements state that 10Gbps fiber connections are Desired between the City Hall and the 
Police Department.  We do not desire or require 10Gbps on any other fiber connection.  Please refer to the 
network diagram for the end points of our single-mode and multi-mode fiber runs.  Please refer to amendment 
#5 for the length of the runs.  We believe that our existing fiber can support 10Gbps. 

 
7. QUESTION:  Is the City looking to replace existing cable? 

ANSWER: No. 
 

8. QUESTION:  In the Services table in Attachment A, numbers 12 and 13, what kind of training and for who is the 
City expecting? 
ANSWER: The city requires training for four (4) members of its IT staff.  This training must cover tasks that are 
essential to normal daily administration, including monitoring for health and reporting on use.  This training 
must also cover common configuration tasks, such as backing up and restoring device configurations, adding and 
removing administrative users and privileges, adding and removing VPN users, changing the VLAN assignment(s) 
for a port, putting a port/interface in and out of service, forcing a device to reboot/reload, forcing a 
failover/failback, and creating/modifying firewall rules, web traffic filters, etc. 

 
9. QUESTION:  On Attachment A, for #23 under resiliency, you are requiring fiber between routers directly 

connected. Is it Multi-Mode or Single Mode? What is the speed? 
ANSWER: The fiber is single-mode and is running at 1Gbps. 

 
 
Attachments:  None 
Contacts for this proposal:  LStyczen@wheaton.il.us  
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